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Citation 1, Serions = $ 2475.00
Citation 2, Other = $ 0.00

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES. - - --= $....2475.00 - - -—
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nnermtactad panaltiac mymmarizad ashavs  Mala yanr shack nr manay arder payahla tne "Stata of Alaska"
--indicate AKOSIP s Inspection Numbcr {indicated ghéve) on the remitand® nd fewurn this form dieng with your
remittance, .
--AKOSI does nat agree to any westrictions ar sonditions or andnrsements pbt on ony check or money arder foo Jass
than fll amaunt dne, and will cagh tha cherk nr mmmey nrder as if these restrictions. conditions, or endarsements
do not exist.

Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days)
- e ——0f the penslty due.date or.if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not beert made -If-the deht-remains delingquent- -
- e=e= iy gore than 90 calvudar days, he amount due will be forwarded to the Attorney General's office fur colloction.

inistrative Costs. Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the"Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an auempt to

collect the unpaid debt.
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Richard A. Mastriano Date
Director, Labor Standards and Safety
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Alaska Department of Labor and
Workforce Development

Occupational Saferty & Health

P.O. Box 107022

Anchorage, Alaska 99510

Phone: (907) 2694940 FAX: (907) 269-4950

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: . Inspection Number: 303700744
Ketchikan Gateway Borough Inspection Date(s):  04/04/2002- 04/05/2002
and its successors Issuance Date: 05/22/2002

1000 Airport Terminal Suite 10
Ketchikan, AK 99901

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citarion
1000 Airport Terminal Suite 10/Transportation and Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged
Kewhikan, AK 99901 to have accurred on or about the day(s) the

inspection was made wunless orherwise
indicased within the descripiion given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Cirarion) deseribes violations of the Occupationa) Safety and Health
Acr of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. ' You must abate the violations
referred (0 in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 calendar days
(excluding weckends and State bolidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail
a norice of contest to the Alaska Department of Labor Office ar the address shown above. Please refer to the
enclosed form which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjuaction with this
form. Issuance of this Citatjon does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure 10 contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Board or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Nosificarion of Penalty be posted immediately in &
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affectsd employees. This Citation
must remain posted undl the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for § working days (excluding
weekends and State holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish 1o have such a
conference you may request one with the Chief of Enforcement during the 15 working day contest period. During
such an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an
adjustment to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

Citasion and Notificarion of Penaity Page 1 of 7 AKOSH-2(Rev. 10/94)
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Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow rime 1o contest after the informal

conference, should you decide to do sa. Tlease hesp b asiuod char 2 writtca lotter of ineat o contesrt souse Le
subrmutféd to the Comrmamencr or o demgnees within 15 woiflang daya ot your reoewpt of thia Citation, The
running of thie contoet period ic not interruptod by an inf 1 annfi o8
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Review Board and may g_gt be reviewed by any conrt or agency,
_________P_enalty_Paymut Penalties are due within 30 Caic-;;dgr‘tjhvsu;nf rr_-.-_u_-:i‘p('\:rf hiw g Ifeatione o desor vwdgaiomton e
Make your chock or moncy order payablc to "State of Alaalm“ Pleaac indicate tho AKOSH Inspection Number

on the remittance.

AKOSH does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or

endorsements do not sxist. -

Notification of Corrective Action - For violatious which you do not contest, you should aotify the Alacla
Department of Labor Office promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the time
frame set forth on this Citation. Please inform this office in writing of the ahatament staps you have taken and of
their dates, together with adequate supporting documentation, e.g., drawings or photographs of correcied
conditions, purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling results, etc.

' Employer Discrimiriation UnigWii - The 13w prohibits disériniination by an empldyer against an empioyee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been
discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination ocenrred with the Alaska
Department of Labor Office at the address Shown above. RN -

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The_eaclosed.form outlines additional employer. rights and
responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the Alaska Dopartment of Lobor Offise at the address chown above and poetmarked within 15 warking days
(excluding weekends and State holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of Penaity.

Citation apd Natification of Peasley L LPage 2 of 7 AKOEH-2(Rev. 10/94)




Alasks TDapartmait of T.ahdr and
Warkforce Development

NOTICE TO EMPLOQYFEFRS. OF INFORMATL CONFERENGE 2= -

An informal conference has been schedtded with - AROSY - discuss - e charion{s) issued on.-

05/22/2002. The conference will be held at the AKOSH office located '
. Alaskn, on at Tmplayers and/or
roprosontatives of employoocs have a rght to.attrnd on infarmal confarenca. ... . . )

Cieation and Motification of Penalty Page 2 of 7 AKOSH-2(Rev. 10/94)




. -Slogkforce Davelopment weremreee- - - —kmepection Dates 0404 L2002 - 04/05/2002

Alaska Department of Labor and = """ ‘Inspétwiod Nibhber: 3u3/0u0/44° " °

Qonupational Safety and Heslth Licuance Dates OB120.10009.

Citation and Notiflcation of Penaity

Company Name: Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Inspection Site: 1000 Airport Terminal Suite 10/Transportation, Ketchikan, AK 99901

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase
the potential for injury resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 frem 1a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9): Lxposure adjustment. Safety guards of the types described in subparagrophs-(2) and
(4) of this paragranh, whera the operator stands in front of the opening. shall be constructed so that the
peripheral protecting member can be adjusted to the constantly decreasing diameter of the wheel. Lhe
maximmim angnlar exposure ahove the horizontal plane of the wheel spindle as specified in paragraphs (b)(3)
and (4) of this section shall never be exceeded, and the distance between the wheel periphery and the adjustable
tongue or the end of the peripheral member at the top shall never exceed one-fourth inch. (See Figures 0-18,

0-19, 0-20, 0-21, 0-22, and 0-23.)

EXAMPLE: The shop grinder tongue guard was greater than 1/4 inch from the abrasive wheel.

Date By Which. Violation Must. be Abated: . Corrected Dring Inspection.
Proposed Penalty: $ 1100.00

- ——

Sex pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on empioyer and empioyee rights and responsibilities.
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Alaska Deparumem of Labor aud InsSpection INUIDer: U3 /W /44 M

Workforce Development Inspection Dates: 04/04/2002 - 04/05/2002 B
Ocuupationsl Safety sud Hewlls Tysussnee Date:---  05/22/0002. - - { wﬁf -
Citation ssnd Nuid ey ol e

Company Name: Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Lunpvetion Siics - - 1008 Adaporr Tunnined Juwits 10/ Ty s o biibhasey SEE-DI201 ..

Citation-3-Itemy 1 Type of Violution: - {erious T e s

--29-CFR 1910:215(){4): Work reaws. Ou offand grinding smchioes, wodk posts. shdh tecxesd v snppore tha, s
work. They shall be of rigid construction and designed to be adjustable to compensate for wheel wear. Work
-rests shall he kept adjusted closely to the wheel with 2 maxinm..apening. af ane-sighth inch o neesent the .
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--wark fromn boing jammed betweon the.wheol and. deo rsst, whiskrmey
shall be.securely slamped. after each adjusement.. The adinstmcnt shall pat he made with tha wheal. in masias ..

CXAMPLE: The shop bench grinder wosk rosi was groaios Guw 1/8 iuch fiom the abiasive wheel.

Date By Which Vialation Must be Abated: Carrenterd During Inspentinn

Citatiop-] Item-2 Type-of Violatlon: SETIOUS.

29 CFR 1910.146(c)(3): Permit-required confined spaces. General requircments.-¥f the camployer-deides 1t -
its employees will not enter permit spaces, the employer shall fabe sffertive measuras fo pravent itscumplayecs .
from entering the permit spaces and shall comply with paragraphs ({1}, (¢)2), ()(6),wad (€)(8) uf ilis

section.

-
——

EXAMPLE: The employer did not take effective measures to prevent an employee from entering a permit
required confined space such as the oil water separator.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $ 1375.00

See pages | through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employes nghts and responsibitities.

Citation and Notification of Penslty Pzge 5 of 7 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)




Alaska Department of Labor and Inspection Number: 303700744

Workforce Development InspectlonDates:04!04/?.002-04/05/2002
Occupational Satety and Health Issuance Date: 05/22/2002
itation and Noti cation of v

Company Name: Kerchikan Gaweway Borough
Inspection Site: 1000 Airport Terminal Suite 10/Transportation. Ketchikan, AK 99901

Ciration 2 Trem 1 Type of Viotation: Other

29 CFR 1910.303(g)()ii): Clear spaces. Workih§ space required by this subpart may not be used for storage.
When pormally enclosed live parts are exposed for inspection or servicing, the working space, ifina
passageway or general open space, shall be suitably guarded.

EXAMPLE: The area in front of the electrical panels located in the diesel generator building were used for
storage.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspecti
Proposed Penalty: .. § pe%tfgg

i

See pages | through 3 of this Citari
s S .
Cieation and Noutication of Penalty for information on emplover and smpio i
Citation and Notification of Penajty Page 6 of e
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Alaska Department of Labor and Inspection Nnmber: 303700744

Workforce Development Inspection Dates: 04/04/2002 - 04/05/2002
Occupational Safety and Issuance Date: 05/22/2002

Citati Notificati enalty

Company Name: Ketchikan Gateway Borough
Inspection Site: 1000 Airport Terminal Suite 10/Transportation, Ketchikan, AK 99901

Cirtation 2 Irem 2 Type of Violation: Other

29 CFR 1910.22(d)(1): General requicements. Floor loading protection. In every building or other structure,
or part therenf, used for mercantile, business, indusirial, or storage purposes, the loads approved by the
building official shall be marked on plates of approved design which shall be supplied and securely affixed by
the owner of the building, ot his duly authorized agent, in a conspicuous place in each space 10 which they
relate. Such plates shall not be removed or defaced but, if lost, removed, or defaced, shall be replaced by the
owner or his agent.

EXAMPLE: The loft in the equipment storage building was not Joad rated.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:" Corrected Dyring Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $ 0.00

o {Q.Viw‘a’ A %mg

Richard A, Mastriano
Director, Labor Standards and Safety

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information vn employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 7 of 7 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9:93)




EMPLOYER RESPONSIBILITIES
FOLLOWING AN AKOSH INSPECTION

Departmeat of Laber, Ocoupationst Sefety and Health Section (AKOSH)

Your work placc has just been inspected in
accordance with Alaska Statutes 18.60.010} through
18.60.105 which sot forth the Alaska laws covering
occupational safety and health. The enforcement
efficer who conducted the inspection may have found
conditions in violation of the law. After the
information about those conditions is cxamined by the
enforcement  officer's  supervisor, It may he
determined that violations did exist. If 50, citations
may be issued explaining in detail the exact namre of
these violatons and setting forth any associated
penalties.

The Fact Sheet contains information regarding your
responsibilitics and rights. For added information not
covered here or for answera to any questions you may
have, please contact the AKOSH Anchorage office at
P.O, Box 107022, Anchorage, AK 99510-7022,
telephons (907) 269-1940. For cach apparent
violation found during the inspection, the snforcement
officer bas discussed or will discuss with you the
following:

* Nawre of the violarion; and
* Possible abatement dates you may be required to
meex.

The AKOSH enforcement officer will, if requasted,
offer recommendations on possible abatement
Mepsures which jou may ke io correcs the violative
condition. Whencver possible, the AKOSH
enforcement officer will offer more than one
alternative for achieving compliance.

To minimize exposure to your employees to possible
hazardous conditions. you are strongly urged to begin
your abatement cfforts as soon as you can,

Particular hazards may also have been found duriag
the course of the inspection which could require
future cxamination by another enforcement officer.
Far example, a suspected accupational health hazard
may require evaluation by an industrial hygienist.

ACTIONS YOU MAY TAKE AFTER
RECEIVING A CITATION

1. You should read the citation carefully. If you have
any questions regarding the citation, please contact the
Anchorage AKOSH office st the address on the
cicadon,

2. You must post the citation. The ciwtion or a copy
of it must be posted at or near the piace ench

violation occurred o let employees know about

hazards 10 which they may be exposed. The citation
must remain posted for five (5) working days or untl
the violation is corrected, whichever is longer. You
musit comply with the posting requirement even if you
contest the citation or request an informal conference,

3. You may request an informal conference. The

informal conference will assist you to:

]
* Obtain 8 more complers understanding of the
specific standards which apply;
* Determine ways to correct the violaton(s);
* Answer questions concerning proposed penaltios;
* Resolve problems with abatement datas;
* Resolve problems concemning employee safety
practices; and

. * Obtain answers 10 any other related questions you

mAay have.

PLEASE NOTE: An informal conference must be
requested within 15 working days after receipt of
the citation. A request for an informal conference
will not extend the 15 working day period within
which you must either pay penalties or eiect to
contest the citation.

If you wish only 2 longer sbatement date and you
have a valid reason, you should discuss this in an
informal conference. AKKOSH may, az a result of the
informal conference. issue an amended citation
changing an sbatement date prior to the expiration of
the 15 working day period without your filing a
COnest,




4. You must corract the violations listed on the
. Gitpdon and pay any penalties imposad unless you are
following appropriate contest procedures, If you
agree thal the alleged violarons did exist and that the
abatement dates and penalties are reasonable you must
comect the condition by the date set in the cimtion
and pay the penaity, if one is assessed.

5. You may contest any portion of the citation and/or
assessed penalty. If you do not agres with the alleged
citation and/or the penalty, you have 15 working
days from the date you receive the citatlow, in
which to contest a violation, & penalty, or aso
abatement date. To contest you must potify in
writing either the AKOSH Anchorage office or the
Commissioner of the Department of Labor within 15
working days after receipt of the citation. Working
days are Monday through Friday, excluding Stare
holidays. ‘This written notfication must clearly smie
what is being contesied ~- a violation, a penaity, an
abatemnent date, or any combination.

6. If your Notice of Contest is properly filed, the
case will be forwardsd w the AKOSH Review Board,
an independent agency. The Board will schedule a
hearing in a public place close to your work place.,
The Board may uphold, modify, or eliminate any item
of the cimlion or penalty that you have challenged.
The Board's decision may be appealed to the State
Superior Court.

7. Penalties should be paid within 15 waorking days
after your reccipt of the citation and notification of
penglty. ff, however. you contsst the citstion or
penzity in good faith. you aoed not pay for those
itams contested until a final decision is made by the
Board on your contest.

5. You must nouty AKOSH of corrective action
taken. For violatons you do not contest, you must
prompuly aotify AKOSH that you have comrected the
Cited condition by the abatement date in the citation.
You wiil be provided with a form, titled Notice af
Correction when the citation is mailed to you which
you may use to notify AKOSH of the corrective
acnon taken. You must explain the specific action
taken with regard o  each violation, provide
documentation such as photographs and diagrams, and
the approximaw dats the comrective action was
completed. When the citation permits an extended
tme for abadnent, you must agsure that employees
are adequately protected during this time. You should

also send periodic progress reports on your actons
correct the violarion.

9. You may seck modification of an abarement date.
Abatement dates are established on the basis of the
information available at the time the citation is isgued.
When unconwolled events or other cifcumstances
prevent your mectng an abaternent date and the 15
working day cuntest period has cxpired, you may

. submit a Petirion for Modification of Abgtement. The

petition must be submined no later than the close of
the next working day foltowing the date on which
abatement was originally required.

10. Failure to correct a violation by the date
prescribed may result in additional penalties. Under
the Alaska Occupational Safery and Health laws,
AKOSH may assess a penalty not less than $1,000
per day for each day the violation goes uncorrected
after the abaternent date.,

1 1. Bmployess or their authorized representatives may
contzst any or all of the abatement dates set for
viglations if they helicve them to be unreasonable.

12. It is illagal 1o provide false information on your
efforts 10 abate cited conditions or in records required
to be maintained by the Alaska occupationsl safety

“and health law. .

{Additional copies of this Fact Sheet arc available
from the Alaska Occupational Safety and Health
Section (AKOSH) of the Department of Labor at
P.O. Box 107022, Anchorage, AK 99510-7022 or at
P.O. Box 21149, Juneau, AK 99802.1149.)




